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Chernivtsi is situated in the upper reaches of the 
Prut River, in the Northern part of the historic region of 
Bukovuna. The city has a lot of historic places which 
have always been attractive to many foreign tourists. One 
of the sightseeings is Chernivtsi squares. 

Central Square embodies central Chernivtsі, though 
the city centre in the past was located in the crossroads 
of present-day B.Khmelnytskyi and Ju. Haharin Streets. 
Central Square has been the heart of the city for nearly 
two centuries. It is the place where all main streets 
start from. They are Holovna, Unіversytetska, Ruska, I. 
Franko, O. Kobylianska Streets. 

As the government bodies of the city changed in the 
process of history, so did the name of Central Square. 
Until 1918 the Square was known as “Ringplatz” or 
“Market Square”. During the Romanian rule the square 
assumed the name of “Piata Uniri” which stands for 
“Reunion Square”. Starting from 1945 the Square was 
called “Red Square”. On March 9, 1949 the City Council 
of Chernivtsi took a decision to rename the Square into 
Central Square. 

In 1786 Josef II visited Chernivtsi. He wanted to set 
up a square where a market and fairs could be held, and 
it was four years later - in 1790 - when the first fair was 

arranged in Central Square. The creation of present-day 
city architecture began in the late 18th and early 20th 
centuries. It was at this time that the modern City Hall 
building was erected and the square became a place 
where the public would gather in front of the local city 
authorities. Historically, the City Hall has always been the 
location of administrative power for the ruling Austrian, 
Romanian and Russian Governments. Today, one can see 
the Ukrainian flag and the National Emblem on its walls.

The building itself was designed by Andreas Mykulich 
and built in the style of classicism in 1843-1847. The 
most fascinating features of the City Hall building are its 
two magnificent clocks. The main clock is to be found on 
the building’s grand tower, and the other, which adorns 
the facade was a gift from Anton Kokhanowskyi, a city 
councilor for 42 years. 

On November 12, 2004 a new tradition was born in our 
city. At 12:00 a.m. a trumpeter, who can be heard in many 
parts of the city symbolically appears on the balcony of 
the City Hall and performs the folk song «Marichka”. 

Near the city hall there is the Art Museum. It was 
designed by Hyubert Hasser, a pupil of Otto Wagner 
and built after the project of the architecht Aizenberg in 
Vienna secession style in 1900-1901. On its main facade 
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In due time residents of the city called this square 
Melplatz, which meant Flour Square. People used to 
sell flour products on this square. It had been a guarded 
area before as at the end of the 18th century a powder 
warehouse, military barracks and even a prison were 
situated here.

In the middle of the 19th century this place turned 
from a suburb into a central part of the city. The prison 
and the warehouses were replaced and the square began 
to look like a typical central part of a European city.

The construction of the former five-storey Bristol 
Hotel started out on the background of low level square 
buildings. Now its rooms are functioning as a dormitory 
for the students of Bukovinian State Medical University, 
but one of the points of local government program is to 
replace the dormitory.

The fence surrounding Bristol Hotel is restored 
according to the standard of the thirties of XX century.

 The central building of the square to the right is the 
one which gave the name to it. It is the edifice of the 
Regional Philharmonic Society. In 1876-1877 music 
lovers made donation for the construction of the concert 
hall of the Ukrainian Musical Society, which promoted 
the development of great cultural traditions of our land. 
This society supported the development of the Ukrainian 
national art and organized concerts of world famous 
singers and musicians. The most significant music stars of 
XIX century gave concerts here. They were such famous 

people as Fedir Shaliapin, Enriko Karuzo, Solomia 
Krushelnytska, Artur Rubinstein, Mykola Lysenko and 
others.

Such well-known Ukrainian ensembles as 
“Smerichka” with Nazarii Yaremchuk and Vasyl 
Zinkevych as its soloists and “Chervona Ruta” with Sofia 
Rotaru as a soloist worked at this Philharmonic Society. 
Actually the tours of world popular stars in the city and 
the tours of the previously mentioned music groups in 
our country made much of a profit for the Philharmonic 
Society.

The brightest Diva of Chernivtsi Jewish Theatre, who 
played on the stage of our Philharmonic Society in the 
sixties of XX century, was Sidi Tal (the real name Sorele 
Birkental, (08.09.1912 – 17.08.1983). Leonid Utiosov 
and Arkadii Raikin were impressed by the performance 
of this actress from Chernivtsi. Solomon Mikhels was the 
first to suggest recording of her acting to preserve such 
treasure for future generations. The performances of the 
Jewish theatre (the last one in Ukraine closed in 1950) in 
which she acted were always greeted like special events 
in the city. The glory of Sidi Tal was unsurpassed during 
the Romanian and Soviet times : she was awarded the 
Honoured Artist of the USSR.

In 2010 we celebrated the 70-th anniversary of the 
foundation of Chernivtsi Philharmonic Society. The 
extensive restoration of the building was carried out and 
the building began its second life.
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Chernivtsi is one of the most picturesque cities of 
Ukraine. The Residence of Bukovynian Metropolitans, 
built in 1864-1882, houses one of the oldest universities in 
Europe, Chernivtsi Yuriy Fedkovych National University. 

A pearl of Chernivtsi, the Metropolitan Residence is 
an equisite masterpiece that was designed and constructed 
by Josef Glavka (1831-1908), a famous Czech architect 
and patron of art.

The whole ensemble attracts visitors with its unusual 
look resembling a medieval castle. High brick walls 
are decorated with ceramics and carved stone. Straight 

towers, buttress and pointed ledges are trimmed with high 
merlons. The steep slopes of the roof are decked with the 
ornament of white, green, blue and brown glazed tiles. 
All of them give an impression of eternity, sublimity and 
festivity. They seem to unite things impossible to join: 
Stars of David adorn the dome of the psalmist school. 
The spire of the Metropolitan Church is crowned with a 
unique three-dimensional cross pointing to the west for 
the Catholic Church, and to the east for the Orthodox. 
Tolerance can create genuine masterpieces.

The courtyard is encircled with the buildings from 
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Kleine Stadt Czernowitz ist reich an wunderschonen 
historischen Anlagen, die durch ihre  architektonische 
Schonheit bekannt sind. Diese Stadt ist eine Zelle des 
religiosen Lebens, deshalb sind  hier zahlreiche Kirchen, 
Kathedralen, Kloster. Eine der schonsten Kathedralen 
unserer Stadt ist die Kathedrale des Heiligen Geistes. 

Die Kathedrale des Heiligen Geistes ist der wichtigste 
orthodoxe Wert des Ortes. Man nennt sie einen kardinalen 
Tempel von Bukowina. Die Idee der Errichtung der 
Kathedrale in der Hauptstadt Bukowinas erschien Ende des 
18. Jahrhunderts. Es wurde zur Entscheidung gekommen, 
die Kirche auf dem groben Grundstuck, das zwischen 
der Kobyljanska- und Hauptstraβe lag, zu erbauen. Mit 
dem Bau der Kathedrale ist 1844 begonnen worden und 
nach 20 Jahren wurde sie beendet. Die Gesamtkosten 
für die Errichtung der Kathedrale betrugen ungefähr 200 
Tausend  Florins. Die Erbauung fand unter Aufsicht des 
heimischen Ingenieurs A. Marin und Wiener Architekten 
A.Röll statt. Als Grundlage des Baus war eines der 
Projekte der Petersburger Kathedrale genommen. Die 
Kathedrale  beeindruckt durch ihre erhabene Schönheit. 
Sie ist im Stil des italienischen Genesens gebaut. Die 
Kathedrale hat traditionelle Dreiblattform. Die meisten 
Kirchen, die im Stil des Renaissances aufgebaut waren, 
hatten solche Form. Im Jahr 1860 war der Straβenfront des 
Tempels nach dem Projekt von J.Hlavka  umgebaut. 1862 
sind die Glocken aufgestanden, die in Kalusch angefertigt  
wurden. Galizienmeister schmückten die Glocken mit der 
Abbildung der Heiligen Dreifaltigkeit und dekorativen 
Kränzen aus Blättern. In Jahren 1892—1896 hat die Gruppe 
der Künstler aus Wien die Wände bemalt. Der Initiator  

und «Ideolog» der Errichtung war Czernowitzer Bischof 
Eugen (Gakman). Im Jahr 1961 lieβ die kommunistische 
Macht die Kathedrale schlieβen. Alle Kostbarkeiten 
wurden den Museen gegeben, Wandzeichnungen wurden 
zerstört. Am 5 (17) Juli 1864, 20 Jahre nach dem Anfang 
der Erbauung, nannte der Bischof Eugen Gakman die 
Kirche zu Ehren des Gangs des Heileigen Geistes. Die 
Kathedrale ist 56 m hoch. Die Breite der Straβenfront 
ist über 11 m. An der Wand über dem Haupteingang ist 
eine Reliefsdarstellung der Zeichen der religiösen Macht. 
Die Dominante der architektonischen Komposition der 
Kirche ist monumentale Kuppe 46 m hoch. Die Kirche 
bekränzen noch zwei Kuppen, sowie zwei Glockentürme 
oben von beiden Seiten des Straβenfronts. Auf der Spitze 
der Kuppen befinden sich ausgesuchte schöne Laternen. 
Zeichnungen an den Wänden hat österreichischer 
Künstler Carl Jobst gemacht. Zufolge barbarischem 
Einsatz der Kirche in der Periode der sowjetischen Macht 
wurden die meisten Gemälde vernichtet. Die Wände sind 
mit Geschichten aus Neuem Testament geschmückt. Die 
beste Arbeit ist die Rede von Isus Christos auf dem Berge, 
die sich links befindet. Sehr beeindruckt das Fresko, das 
sich im Altarraum befindet. Das ist die Zeichnung von 
Isus Christos in all Gröβe. Der Bischof Eugen Gakman 
war unter dem Altar der Kirche begraben worden. Die 
Kirche ist für Menge Menschen gebaut, sie kann ungefähr 
4 Tausend Besucher empfingn sie ist offen den ganzen Tag 
– man kann  Kerzen niederzusetzen, beten. Messen lenkt 
der Bukowiner Metropolit Onufriy und Geistlichkeit der 
Kathedrale. 

above the balcony there is a magnificent panel made in 
1904 by the artist Lano, who left his signature on it. The 
complex mythological composition is consonant with the 
Roman and Austrian-Hungarian Empires. Thus, 12 gods 
and goddesses pictured on the panel symbolize 12 major 
provinces of the Austrian-Hungarian Empire.

In 1999 after the monument to Taras Shevchenko was 
erected the square assumed its modern view. For many 
generations Central Square has been and continues to be 
the hallmark of the city. It is the place where all epochs 
meet.


